Phillip, Laurie
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From: Spiker, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 6:04 AM

To: Mitchell Henke

Cc: Owczarski, Jim; Litscher, Jarrett; barryrobertweber@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Thank you for this, Mitch.

Jim: I hereby nominate Emily Cadman to the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Commitiee. Let me know
whether you require anything else.

Thank you.
-Ald. Spiker
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From: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchelthenke.com>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 9:42 PM

To: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher, Jarrett <larrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>;
barryrobertweber@gmail.com <barryrobertweber@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Hello,

Thanks for the patience, 1 have attached Emily's resume, If there's anything else I can provide or should do,
please just let me know!

Thanks,
- Mitch

On Wed, Oct 18, 2023, at 9:12 PM, Mitchell Henke wrote:

Thanks, can do! I’ve reached out to her to request a resume.

- Mitch

On Oct 18, 2023, at 7:38 PM, Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>
wrofe!

Yes. Please supply a resume for the committee to review.

Thank you.
-Ald. Spiker
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From: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:57:53 PM

To: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com>

Cc: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher, jarrett
<larrett.litscher@milwaukee.gov>; barryrobertweber@gmail.com
<barryrobertweber@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

It’s not a requirement, but it is helpful when her nomination is
reviewed by the CC.

JIim

From: Mitcheli Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:24 PM

To: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher, larrett
<Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>; barryrobertweber@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

Hello,

If the personal statement is insufficient, [ can reach out to her for her resume, just
let me know.

Thanks,
- Mitch

On Oct 18, 2023, at 4:10 PM, Owcezarski, Jim
<Qoweza@milwauvkee.gov> wrote:

A letter (e-mail) of nomination from you, Alderman, and
her(?) resume would be sufficient. This does require CC
confirmation.

Questions, &c., please just let me know.
Jim

From: Spiker, Scott <Scott . Spiker@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 18, 2023 4.07 PM
To: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com>; Litscher, Jarrett
<jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>
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Cc: barryrobertweber@gmail.com; Owczarski, Jim
<jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory
Committee

Thank you, Mitchell.

Jarrett: Can you check with the City Clerk and his staff regarding
proper procedure here?

Best,
Ald. Spiker
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From: Mitchell Henke <mitchell@mitchellhenke.com>

Sent; Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher, Jarrett
<Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: barryrobertweber@gmail.com
<barryrobertweber@gmail.com>

Subject: Appointee for the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory
Committee

Hello Alderman Spiker,

I'm Mitchell Henke, the current chair of the Pedestrian and Bicycle
Advisory Committee. Barry Weber, the vice chair is copied on this
email as well, A couple months ago, Kathleen Brengosz in the
LRB reached out to you about a vacancy on the Committee,

I apologize for the delayed follow up, but we would like you to
consider nominating Emily Cadman. [ have included a personal
statement {rom her below:

I am a 27 year old woman living with a physical
disability. As I am not able to drive my primary
mode of transportation is walking or rolling rather,
to and from work and other appointments. I am an
independent living coordinator independence first
and I am the chair of our Transportation Consumer
Advocacy Team. As someone with a disability ,
feel it's important {o be a voice for those in the
disabled community who also are pedestrians in the
city. I feel my input could benefit this committee.

I think the Milwaukee would benefit greatly by having someone
with her perspective on the Committee. Her email address is
ecadman({@independencefirst.org.
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I am not sure on the next steps regardless of your nomination
decisions, but if you'd like to speak with me further, I would be
glad to.

Thanks,

- Mitchell Henke

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to
public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records
law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-matl should
presume that e-mail is subject to release upon request, and is
subject to state records retention requirements. See City of
Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer




